Page 1 of 1

Marguerite McLean
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From: Kiser, Cherie [ckiser@cgrdc.com] '

Sent: Friday, November 13, 2009 11:51 AM

To: Filings@psc.state fl.us

Subject: Docket No. 080134-TP - Joint Motion to Hold the Arbitration Proceeding in Abeyance

Attachments: Joint Motion for Abeyance-Y13124137-0001.pdf; Joint Motion for Abeyance in Verizon Florida (11-12-09).DOC

The person responsible for this electronic filing is:

Chérie R. Kiser

Cahill Gordon & Reindel LLP
1990 K Street, N.W.

Suite 950

Washington, D.C. 20006
202.862.8950 Direct Dial
202.329.6796 Cell
202.862.8958 Fax

www.cahill.com

Docket No. 080134-TP - Joint Motion to Hold the Arbitration Proceeding in Abeyance

This is being filed on behalf of Verizon Florida LLC and Intrado Communications Inc.

Total number of pages is 3.

The document is a joint motion by Verizon and Intrado to hold the Florida arbitration proceeding
in abeyance until the FCC addresses the threshold issue in the parties’ Virginia arbitration before
the FCC. The certificate of service is attached to the motion,.

The document is also attached in MS Word format.

Thank you,

Chérie R. Kiser
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In the Matter of the Petition

of Intrado Communications Inc. for Arbitration

Pursuant to Section 252(b} of the Communications Act
of 1934, as amended, and Section 364.162, Florida
Statutes, to Establish an Interconnection Agreement with
Verizon Florida LL.C

Docket No. 080134-TP
Filed: November 12, 2009

R . T N N ]

JOINT MOTION TO HOLD THE ARBITRATION PROCEEDING IN ABEYANCE
Verizon Flonida LLC (“Verizon™) and Intrado Communications Inc. (“Intrado Comm™)

(together referred to as “Joint Petitioners™), by their attorneys, respectfully submit this Joint
Motion to Hold the Arbitration Proceeding in Abeyance. The Joint Petitioners have agreed to
hold the above-referenced arbitration proceeding in abeyance pending an effective written
decision on the “threshold” issue' by the Wireline Competition Bureau (“Wireline Bureau®) of
the Federal Communications Commission (“FCC”) or by the FCC (or another applicable bureau,
section or the like thereof; the Wireline Bureau, the FCC or such other entity thereof,
collectively, for ease of reference, the “Bureau”) in the Infrado Comm/Verizon Virginia

arbitration proceeding currently pending before the Wireline Bureau.? The Joint Petitioners

{ The threshold issue is whether Intrado Comm is entitled to interconnection under section 251(c) the
Communications Act of 1934, as amended, for the 911 services Intrado Comm intends to offer.

z FCC WC Docket No. 08-185, Petition of Intrado Communications of Virginia Inc. for Arbitration Pursuant
to Section 252(b} of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, fo Establish an Interconnection Agreement with
Verizon South Inc. and Verizon Virginia Inc. (collectively, “Verizon™). This proceeding has been consolidated with
FCC WC Docket No. 08-33, Petition of Intrado Communications of Virginia Inc. for Arbitration Pursuant to
Section 252(b) of the Commmunications Act of 1934, as amended, to Establish an Interconnection Agreement with
Ceniral Telephone Company of Virginia and United Telephone - Southeast, Inc. (collectively, “Embarg”). See
Petition of Intrade Communications of Virginig Inc. Pursuant to Section 252(e)(5) of the Communications Act for
Preemption of the Jurisdiction of the Virginia State Corporation Commission Regarding Arbitration of an
Interconnection Agreement with Central Telephone Company of Virginia and United Telephone - Southeast, Inc.
{collectively, Embarq); Petition of Intrado Communications of Virginia Inc. Pursuant fo Section 252(e)(5) of the
Communications Act for Preemption of the Jurisdiction of the Virginia State Corporation Commission Regarding
Arbitration of an Interconnection Agreement with Verizon South Inc, and Verizon Virginia Inc. (collectively,
Verizon), 23 FCC Red 17867 (2008) (consolidating the arbitrations).
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further agree that any statutory deadlines concerning the arbitration will be delayed in

accordance with the abeyance period.

Accordingly, the Joint Petitioners respectfully request that the Comumnission hold their

arbitration proceeding in abeyance pending the release of the Bureau decision on the “threshold”

issue.

VERIZON FLORIDA LLC

Kimbkrly Caswelf/ 7/
riy Caswe

P. 0. Box 110, 37th Floor bl

MC FLTC0007

Tampa, Florida 33601-0110
727-360-3241

813-204-8870
kimberly.caswell@verizon.com

Attorney for Verizon Florida LLC
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Respectfully submitted,

INTRADO COMMUNICATIONS INC,

ChérieR. Kiser | V/
Angela F. Collins

Cahill Gordon & Reindel LLP
1990 K Street, N.W., Suite 950
Washington, D.C. 20554
202-862-8900 (telephone)
202-862-8958 (facsimile)
ckiser@cgrde.com
acollins@cgrdc.com

Attorneys for Intrado Communications Inc.



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and cotrect copy of the foregoing has been
served on the following parties by U.S. Mail and e-mail this 13th day of November,
2009.

Lee Eng Tan, Esq.

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Kimberly Caswell

P.O. Box 110, 37th Floor
MC FLTC0007

Tampa, FL. 33601-0110

Dulaney O’Roark, Esq.
Verizon

P.O. Box 110, MCFLTC0007
Tampa, FL 33601

Mir. David Christian

Verizon Florida L1.C

106 East College Avenue, Suite 710
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7721

Rebecca Ballesteros
Intrado, Inc.

1601 Dry Creek Drive
Longmont, CO 80503
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Chérie R. Kiser




